February 17, 2011

Mr. Wayne Richardson

Radiation Safety Officer

Biocompatibles, Inc.

dba Advanced Care Medical/BrachySciences
115 Hurley Road, Building 3A

Oxford, Connecticut 06478

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION — ADVANCED CARE MEDICAL/BRACHYSCIENCES
Dear Mr. Richardson:

On January 26, 2011, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) conducted an inspection
at St. Anthony’s Medical Center, St. Louis, Missouri. The inspection included a review of receipt
activities of Oncura Model 6711 iodine-125 seeds used for prostate brachytherapy. The current
NRC license did not authorize St. Anthony’s Medical Center for possession of the seeds that
were distributed by Advanced Care Medical/BrachySciences. On February 8, 2011, Robert Hays
of my staff conducted a telephone exit meeting with you to discuss the inspection results relating
to the transfer of Oncura Model 6711 seeds from Advanced Care Medical/ BrachySciences to

St. Anthony’s Medical Center.

Based on the results of the information reviewed during the St. Anthony’s Medical Center
inspection, the NRC has determined that a Severity Level IV violation of NRC requirements
occurred. The violation was evaluated in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. The
current Enforcement Policy is included on the NRC’s Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/enforce-pol.html. The violation involved the
failure to verify that St. Anthony’s Medical Center’s (transferee) license authorizes the receipt of
the type, form, and quantity of byproduct material to be transferred prior to transferring byproduct
material. The potential corrective actions to address the violation were discussed between you
and the NRC staff via telephone on February 8, 2011. The violation is cited in the enclosed
Notice of Violation (Notice) because it was identified by the NRC.

The root cause of the violation was that Advanced Care Medical/BrachySciences staff believed
that they had a copy of the latest amendment to St. Anthony’s Medical Center’s license
authorizing receipt and possession of Ocura Model 6711 seeds and was unaware that
subsequent amendments to the license had occurred that had removed the authorization for
Oncura Model 6711 seeds from St. Anthony’s Medical Center’s license. As long-term corrective
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actions, you committed to implementing additional processes and procedures that would ensure
that each transferee’s license authorized the license material prior to transfer.

The NRC has concluded that information regarding the reasons for the violation, the corrective
actions taken and planned to correct the violation and prevent recurrence is already adequately
addressed on the docket in this letter. Therefore, you are not required to respond to this letter
unless the description herein does not accurately reflect your corrective actions or your position.
In that case, or if you choose to provide additional information, you should follow the instructions
specified in the enclosed Notice.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of
Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosure, and your response, if you choose to provide one, will
be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from
the NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from
the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. To the extent possible, your
response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it
can be made available to the Public without redaction.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.
Sincerely,
/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Docket No. 030-36099
License No. 06-30764-01

cc w/ encl: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
State of Connecticut

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation



W. Richardson -2-

actions, you committed to implementing additional processes and procedures that would ensure
that each transferee’s license authorized the license material prior to transfer.

The NRC has concluded that information regarding the reasons for the violation, the corrective
actions taken and planned to correct the violation and prevent recurrence is already adequately
addressed on the docket in this letter. Therefore, you are not required to respond to this letter
unless the description herein does not accurately reflect your corrective actions or your position.
In that case, or if you choose to provide additional information, you should follow the instructions
specified in the enclosed Notice.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of
Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosure, and your response, if you choose to provide one, will
be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from
the NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from
the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. To the extent possible, your
response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it
can be made available to the Public without redaction.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.
Sincerely,
/RA/
Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 030-36099
License No. 06-30764-01

cc w/ encl: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
State of Connecticut

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation

DISTRIBUTION:

Cynthia Pederson Paul Pelke
Steven Reynolds Patricia Buckley
Patrick Louden Tammy Tomczak
Steven Orth MIB Inspectors

Carole Ariano

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DNMSII\Work in progress\LTR- NOV- AdvancedCareMedicalBrachySciences2011.docx

X Publicly Available [J Non-Publicly Available [ Sensitive X Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl “N" = No copy
loFFicE | RIIl DNMS | RIll DNMS | R | [Ru
INAME RPHays TEB for TEBloomer TEB

"DATE 2117/11 2/17/11

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Advanced Care Medical/BrachySciences Docket No. 030-36099
Oxford, Connecticut License No. 06-30764-01

During a U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
January 26, 2011, at St. Anthony’s Medical Center, a violation of NRC requirements was
identified. In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the violation is listed below:

Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 30.41(c) requires that, prior to
transferring byproduct material, the licensee verify that the transferee's license
authorizes the receipt of the type, form, and quantity of byproduct material to be
transferred. 10 CFR 30.41(d) specifies acceptable methods for this verification.

Contrary to the above, on October 22, 2010, and November 5, 2010, the licensee
transferred 38.43 millicuries and 32.68 millicuries, respectively, of iodine-125 to

St. Anthony’s Medical Center, St. Louis, Missouri, and, prior to the transfer, the licensee
did not verify by an acceptable method that the transferee's license authorized receipt of
this material.

This is a Severity Level |V violation (Section 6.3.d)

The NRC has concluded that information regarding the reason for the violation, the corrective
actions taken and planned to be taken to correct the violation and prevent recurrence, and the
date when full compliance will be achieved, is already adequately addressed on the docket in
the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). However, you are required to submit a
written statement or explanation pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201 if the description therein does not
accurately reflect all of your corrective actions or your position. In that case, or if you choose to
respond, clearly mark your response as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation," and send it to the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington,

DC 20555-0001 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region Ill, within 30 days of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice.

If you choose to respond, your response will be made available electronically for public
inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access & Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. Therefore, to the extent possible, the response
should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be
made available to the Public without redaction.

In accordance with 10 CFR 19.11, you may be required to post this Notice within two working
days.

Dated this 17th day of February 2011.
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